14™ July 2016

Ms Karen Harragon

Director

Social and Other Infrastructure Assessments
NSW Government

Planning and Environment

22-33 Bridge Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001
karen.harragon@planning.nsw.gov.au

copy to megan.fu@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Harragon,

re: UTS Central [SSD 7382] and Jones Street upgrade
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UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY SYDNEY

Clive Gunton

Dip Arch MA [urban design] RAIA
Manager, Campus Development
Planning & Design

Program Management Office
Level 19, CBO1, 15 Broadway
ULTIMO NSW 2007

PO Box 123 Broadway

NSW 2007 Australia

T: +61 2 9514 3134

F: +61 2 9514 2828
clive.gunton@uts.edu.au
www.uts.edu.au

UTS CRICOS PROVIDER CODE 00099F

The upgrade of Jones Street is included in the proposed works of the UTS Campus Masterplan.

It is scheduled for implementation in 2019 following completion of the UTS Central works Phase 1.

It is proposed that the design be subject of a single stage competition in collaboration with City of

Sydney.

The consent authority will be City of Sydney as the value of the works will not exceed $30M.

Yours sincerely,

\es A

Clive Gunton

UTS File No: 02443-s-12

THINK.CHANGE.DO


mailto:karen.harragon@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:megan.fu@planning.nsw.gov.au

	Dear Ms Harragon,
	re: UTS Central [SSD 7382] and Jones Street upgrade

